Office of the Supervisor

LIMESTONE TOWNSHIP



BARTONVILLE, ILLINOIS 61607-1798

PH: 309-697-3521 FAX: 309-697-1724



LIMESTONE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES October 8, 2024 6:00 PM

Supervisor Roemer called the October 8, 2024, public meeting to order at 6:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance and a Roll Call of Officers.

Trustees Present: Getz, Johnson, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer.

Trustees Absent: Neal Quorum: Present

Visitors: Eric Norwood, Todd Norwood

Trustees Johnson and Getz motioned for the approval of the regular Board of Trustees minutes for September 10, 2024.

Ayes: Trustees Getz, Johnson, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer

Nays: None Motion Carried

Supervisor Roemer presented the Statement of Revenue & Expenditures vs. the Annual Budget for the fiscal year-to-date for approval.

Trustees Getz and Johnson motioned to accept the Statement of Revenue & Expenditures vs. the Annual Budget for the fiscal year-to-date.

Ayes: Trustees Getz, Johnson, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer

Nays: None Motion Carried

Trustees O'Neill and Johnson motioned to accept the Town expenditures for the month.

Ayes: Trustees Getz, Johnson, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer

Nays: None Motion Carried

Trustees Getz and O'Neill motioned to accept the Road expenditures for the month.

Ayes: Trustees Getz, Johnson, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer

Nays: None Motion Carried

October 8, 2024 Page 2

SUPERVISORS REPORT

Supervisor Roemer informed the Board that the Electronics Recycling Day at Kuusakoski was well attended. He reminded the Board that electronics may be taken there year-round. He also informed the Board that the Township Clean Up Day was well attended, filling two (2) dumpsters. He thanked Heather Robinson, Randy Neal, and Jim Getz for volunteering at the event.

He continued by stating that Senior Coffee for October was PCAPS. Next month there will be a Christmas Prep Day with Coffee provided by Scooters. He thanked Michelle Johnson, Township Office Manager, for running the event in October.

Supervisor Roemer let the Board know that the Walk, Ride, Roll to School Day was a success. He thanked all the volunteers for their help in making the day successful.

He then informed the Board that LIHEAP has officially started. He continued by letting the Board know that the General Assistant flat grant set by the state was raised to \$439.00.

He concluded his report by inviting the Board to attend this year's open house event. The event will be held on December 6, 2024.

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

Randy Neal, Township Highway Commissioner, was not present, but gave his report to Supervisor Roemer to read. It stated that the Road District completed spray patching. They are ahead of schedule.

He continued by stating that they have started sweeping and trimming trees that may interfere with the plow trucks. The Road District has also finished the last round of mowing.

He concluded his report by asking the residents to not blow or sweep their leaves into the road with the anticipation that the street sweeper will pick them up. There is an ordinance against doing this. He reminded the residents that they can always look at the Road Districts Facebook page for continued information.

ASSESSOR REPORT

There was no report given at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no Old Business to come before the Board.

NEW BUSINESS

Trustees Johnson and O'Neill motioned to approve Ordinance #2024-05, an Ordinance Setting Elected Officials Compensation for the Next Election Cycle.

Ayes: Trustees Getz, Johnson, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer

October 8, 2024 Page 3

Nays: None Motion Carried

Supervisor Roemer explained that Trustee Neal provided a quote for a technology contract from a company. He is waiting to get the adjusted contract back from HEART Technology. He suggested tabling this until two contracts were available.

Trustees Roemer and Getz motioned to table voting on the Township's Technology Contract.

Ayes: Trustees Getz, Johnson, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer

Nays: None Motion Carried

Trustees Getz and O'Neill motioned to retain William Connor as the Limestone Township's Attorney.

Ayes: Trustees Getz, Johnson, Neal, O'Neill, and Supervisor Roemer

Nays: None Motion Carried

Supervisor Roemer informed the Board that Patrick Meyer, Township Engineer, will look at the Pool and see if we need to paint it in the spring. This has been budgeted for.

CITIZEN INPUT

Eric Norwood inquired about the price of recycling at the Kuusakoski Recycling Center. Supervisor Roemer let him know that he has a list if he would like to see it.

NON-AGENDA BUSINESS BY BOARD MEMBERS

There was no Non-Agenda Business by Board Members at this time.

There being no further business to come before the Board of Trustees, the Board adjourned at 6:10pm.

Heather Robinson, Limestone Township Clerk